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The Squire Chase House of Fryeburg is a very impressive rural residence 
built originally in the Federal style and delicately remodelled in the 
Italianate style.

The house is rectangular in plan and is of frame construction with two 
stories and a hipped roof. A long 2-story ell is attached to the south-west 
corner of the house and runs south to an attached barn. Both ell and barn 
are of frame construction with gabled roofs. Siding is clapboard for all 
elements, save for the east-*facing facade of the house proper. One internal 
brick chimney protrudes from the roof of the house, and one from that of the 
ell.

The house f s facade is 5 bays wide with a central entrance. This entrance 
consists of a Federal style single doorway with red Bohemian glass sidelights 
and fanlight. Fenestration here as elsewhere is 6/6 with external wooden 
louvered shutters.

The cornice of the house is bracketed and an ornate rectangular cupola 
sits atop the peak. These features derive from the Italianate style remodel­ 
ling .

A one-story porch covers the south side of the house, and another covers 
much of the east side of the ell.

The barn is three stories tall and faces east, like the other elements 
of the residence.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Historically, the Squire Chase House is directly connected with the 
first settlement of Fryeburg which, in turn, was the earliest upland town- 
ship to be organized in northern New England. Architecturally, the main 
square section of the present house represents an unusually tasteful and 
well executed adaptation of a Federal house into the Italianate mode.

With the end of the French and Indian War in 1760 and with the Peace of 
Paris, ending its counterpart in Europe, the Seven Years War, in 1763, the 
Indian threat in the upland regions of Maine was largely eliminated. Prior 
to the latter date, however, this problem remained in question pending the 
final disposition of Canada. Should Canada be returned to the French, troubles 
with the Indians might easily again arise.

Choosing to gamble on the outcome, Col. Joseph Frye, a veteran of the 
French and Indian Wars, acquired a township six miles square on the upper 
Saco River from the General Court of Massachusetts in 1762. His grant 
required that within five years he must have 60 families settled, each in 
a dwelling house no smaller than 20' X 18 f with 7 1 studs and with seven 
acres cleared for pastunage or tillage. This requirement was carried out.

An area known as "the seven lots" containing the choicest land was 
first settled and bacame the present town center. The first settler on lot 
6 was Nathaniel Merrill, who built by 1767 a house of the required size 
which comprises approximately 2/3 of the present ell (that esnd attached to 
the later Federal portion).

In 1799 Merrill sold the house to James Osgood, son of another of the 
original settlers, whose daughter, Mary, married Stephen Chase, a lawyer 
from Bridgton. "Squire" Chase, as he came to be known, together with his 
wife, inherited the house in 1824 and very shortly thereafter moved the 
large square Federal house from a site across the street and about a quarter 
of a mile north to its present location. The structure was probably new 
and unfinished at the time since the present interior is Greek Revival in 
style throughout.
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In 1848, one week before her death, Mary Chase conveyed the property 
to her three children, who, being married and living elsewhere, sold the 
property in 1854 to Ebenezer Weeks. Ten years later Weeks sold to David 
R. Hastings, a prominent lawyer. Evidently desiring a residence in the 
latest fashion, it was Hastings who extended the eaves in order to add a 
bracketed cornice and tapped the roof with the elaborate Italianate belvedere, 
Unlike many such restylizations, the effect is aesthetically pleasing.

After passing through several hands, the house was purchased in 1908 
by Hattie A. Pike, a direct descendant of James Osgood. It has remained 
ever since in the Pike family.


